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Denise Tax (LKKAuto) e I

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:48 AM

To: Nor Azian Binte Noordin

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for YP7450H (DOA: 20/11/2019)
Dear Azian,

The market value for YP 7450H is 60K -61k(est) as at Nov 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 9:10 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Urgent: MV for YP7450H (DOA: 20/11/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above veh urgently. Details of the veh make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu:ldmg, Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

u'i, Eelm»)

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg @ o &3 G

AMember of BUREAE INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:10 AM

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

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu1lding, Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BURFARAME INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Company

Owner ID

316D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

YP7450H

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
29 Nov 2019

Vehicle Make

MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Model

CANTER FEB21ER4SDEB (CBU)
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year

2017

Engine No.

4P10C71319

Chassis No.



FEB21EA21557
Maximum Power Output

Open Market Value
$32,744.00

Original Registration Date
23 Oct 2017

First Registration Date

23 Oct 2017

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid

$1,638.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

No

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount
$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

22 Oct 2027

COE Category

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$43,002.00

COE Rebate Amount
$33,951.00

Total Rebate Amount
$33,951.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Nov 2019

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,

Dep 1562 / 4r

€55 [fte
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11/27/2019 Used Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
‘sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars L Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Here is a car loan that's got
£8DBS 8

our green light!

Post an Advertisement e e ABWING ONE-STOP =

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just : gy R =

$58 until it's SOLD! .

-

Past an Ad Advertiser Logir Nays of Selling =

Browse by Category v Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page
18 vehicies Mitsubishi Fuso ] N
Price Depreciation e Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Mitsubishi Fuso Any Any 2017 Any Any Any All
Mitsubishi Fuse Canter 3.0A $77,800 $9,620 /yr 29-Dec-2017 2,998 cc = Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesel
Double Transfer Mitsubishi Canter 3.0 Diesel / Class 3 License / No Need VPC / 100% Loan Available! Call Now To View! By Think One

Automobile. P PRENH 10

Think One Automobile & Trading
Tags: 2017 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2017 mitsubishi fusa, Mitsubishi Fuse, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,

Posted: 26-Nov-2018
e NOV-2013 | jced Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB50 $77,800 $9,620 /yr 29-Dec-2017 2,998 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
0 Milleage Double Transfer Mitsubishi Canter 3.0 Diesel / Class 3 License / NO Need VPC / 100 % Loan Available! Call Now To View! P hEmiiia 15 ]

Think One Automobile & Trading
Tags: 2017 Mitsubishi Fusa, 2017 mitsubishi fuse, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,

Posted: 26-Nov-2019
osted: 26-Nov-2019 Used Mitsublshi

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $60,800 $7,860 /yr 22-Aug-2017 2,998 cc 65,888 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

LOW Mileage! Full Service Agent.Cheaper Than New Unit.! Only 1 Owner! Accident Free! No Repairs Needed. Purchase With Peace Of
Mind. Comes With Goldbell Warranty. In Tip Top Condition, Upholstery In Qriginal Condition Means Low Usage. Please Do Not Hesitate...

Car (S) Pte Ltd

= . » ichi
posted: 25-Nov-2019 Tags: 2017 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2017 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,

Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FM65 $104,800 $13,050 fyr 07-Dec-2017 7,545 cc 47,200 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Cheapest 10 Ton Fuso Fighter FM65 In The Market. Comes With Full Agent Serviced Records! 1 Owner, Low Mileage, Almost New, No
Repair Needed! High Trade In For Your Used Vehicles. Fast And Easy In House Loan Available. Call To View And Test Drive Now!

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd ‘
Tags: 2017 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2017 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuse, Mitsubishi, Fusa, fuso,

Posted: 22-Nov-2019
osterd:i 22 Now-2019 Used Mitsubishi

Restyled Mitsubishi Attrage unveiled
Mitsubishi has launched the facelifted Space Star hatchback and Attrage sedan models, both global compact cars, in Thailand.

Read this article

Mitsubishi Fuso Super Great $232,888 $32,150 /yr 23-Feb-2017 11,967 cc 25,525 km Truck Available
FV51S

Fuel Type: Diesel

0% Downpayment, High Trade-In, Bank / In-House Loan Available!

Convince Auto

Tags: 2017 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2017 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuse, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,

B 2d: 19-Nov-2016
BoStRd STOENGIE2009 Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter 3.0M $61,800 $7,640 [yr 29-Dec-2017 2,998 cc b Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only. 14 Feet With Full Canopy Can Drive With Class 3 Licence. No VPC Reguired. Can Carry Up Te 2.5 Ton Of Goods. 100% }
Loan Bank And In House Loan Available. Fast Approval And Delivery. Call Now For Viewing. [ PREMIN 4D ]

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

Tags: 2017 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2017 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fusa, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,

Posted: 19-Nov-2019
steds 10:ov-2019 Used Mitsubishi

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Fuso&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&MOD=Mitsubishi
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